



Michigan School Business Officials

2024 BOARD CANDIDATE

Tim Peraino, CFD

DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES

KENT ISD



PROFILE

As I reflect on my last 3 years as a member of the MSBO Board, I am not only proud of what we have accomplished, but I am especially excited for what is yet to come. MSBO is an amazing, member-centered organization, and I would be truly honored to be re-elected to serve an additional term. As a Facilities Director, I am the only board member directly representing the support services groups, and I am honored to do so. It is especially important to me that our association provides timely professional development and critical resources to all members, and I look forward to continuing to work closely with my fellow board members to ensure MSBO thrives in these areas.

EMPLOYMENT

Kent ISD

Director of Facilities, September 2010 - Present

Grand Valley State University

Director of Operations, 1997 - 2010

Ball State University

Area Coordinator, 1994 - 1997

EDUCATION

Alma College

Bachelor of Arts in History

Indiana University

Master of Science in Education

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Michigan School Business Officials

Member since 2001

Facilities Committee Chair, 2017 - 2021

MSBO Leadership Institute, 2013

MSBO School Business Official of the Year Review Committee, 2018 & 2019

Presenter, MSBO Annual Conference, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2017, 2020 & 2023

Presenter, MSBO Facilities Pre-Conference, 2013, 2014, 2015 & 2019

Presenter, MSBO Facilities Conference 2011 - 2022

Presenter, MSBO Back to School Workshop 2020 & 2021

Presenter, MSBO Business Manager Academy 2020 - Present

Presenter, MBSO Introduction to Facilities Management 2022 - 2024

Innovative Delivery of Non-Instructional Services Workshop, 2012

Certified Facilities Director since 2011

Southwest Michigan Facilities & Operations Directors (SWMFOD)

Member since 2010

Coordinated 8 meetings annually

Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO)

Member since 2011

Presenter, ASBO Annual Conference 2014 & 2015

Co-authored, The Myth of Work-Life Balance, ASBO School Business Affairs, 2015

Association of Physical Plant Administrators (APPA)

Member 1999 - 2010

Downtown Muskegon Development Committee

Member 2000 - 2003

City of Grandville Building Authority

Member 2000 - 2010

HONORS

One of the greatest honors of my life is my family. My amazing wife, Erin, and my three incredible children are what I cherish the most in my life. I have been fortunate to have been honored in many ways in my professional career, but the personal connections that I have made while a member of MSBO surpass any achievements. I am extremely grateful for the collegiality and friendship that exist within this profession and especially within this organization. I am also truly honored to have been elected by the membership to serve as a board member for MSBO. I take great pride in my role, and I strive to serve all members to the best of my ability.

All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2024. Voting is conducted electronically and take place April 3–April 17, 2024.

MSBO MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.

